

Terrell J. Swanson, MD, FAWM

1294 Ponte Vedra Blvd • Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082
Cell: (904) 333-8605 • E-Mail: terrellswansonmd@yahoo.com

Summary of Expertise

15 years practicing as an Emergency Medicine (EM) physician, including 2 years as a former core faculty physician at an EM residency. Completed fellowship training in Wilderness Medicine (FAWM), which includes expertise in high altitude illness, heat illness/heat stroke, hypothermia/frostbite, marine medicine, dive injuries, envenomations and animal attacks. Currently working towards a Diploma in Dive & Marine Medicine (DiDMM). Authored 2 articles (acquired angioedema & ozone toxicity).



Work Experience

- Titan Emergency Group/Emcare/Team Health groups 2011 – current
HCA Florida Memorial Hospital, Jacksonville, FL
HCA Florida Orange Park Hospital, Orange Park, FL
HCA Florida Capital Hospital, Tallahassee, FL
- (Former) core faculty physician 2020 – 2022
HCA Florida Orange Park Hospital Emergency Medicine residency

Fellowship

- Fellow of the Academy of Wilderness Medicine (FAWM)* 2021 – current
 - Candidate for Diploma in Dive & Marine Medicine (DiDMM)* 2021 – current
- *Accreditation by the Wilderness Medical Society

Residency

- University of Florida Emergency Medicine Resident 2008 – 2011
Shands Hospital, Jacksonville, FL
- University of Oklahoma Pediatrics Resident (Preliminary) 2007 – 2008
St. Francis Hospital, Tulsa, OK

Education

- **University of Oklahoma**, Oklahoma City, OK 2003 – 2007
Medical Doctorate
- **University of Oklahoma**, Norman, OK 1997 – 2003
Bachelor of Science in Microbiology
Chemistry and Spanish minors

Research Experience/Publications

- **Swanson TJ**, Patel BC. Acquired Angioedema. [Updated 2020 Aug 11]. In: StatPearls [Internet]. Treasure Island (FL): StatPearls Publishing; 2020 Jan-.

Terrell J. Swanson, MD, FAWM

1294 Ponte Vedra Blvd • Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082
Cell: (904) 333-8605 • E-Mail: terrellswansonmd@yahoo.com

- **Swanson TJ**, Jamal Z, Chapman J. Ozone Toxicity. [Updated 2020 Aug 23]. In: StatPearls [Internet]. Treasure Island (FL): StatPearls Publishing; 2020 Jan-.
- Euwema MS, **Swanson TJ**. Deadly Single Dose Agents. [Updated 2020 Apr 13]. In: StatPearls [Internet]. Treasure Island (FL): StatPearls Publishing; 2020 Jan-.
- Lofgran T, Warrington S, **Swanson T**. Emergency medicine applicant preferences for faculty fellowship training. Poster presented at: Duval County Medical Society Symposium; Sep 15, 2020; virtual.

Certifications

- American Board of Emergency Medicine (ABEM)
- Advanced Trauma Life Support (ATLS)
- Fellow of the Academy of Wilderness Medicine (FAWM)
- Wilderness First Responder (WFR)

Professional societies

- Wilderness Medical Society (WMS)

Lectures given (at Orange Park Emergency Medicine residency)

- Tickborne Illnesses May 2022
- ACS Mar 2022
- Tetanus Nov 2021
- Hypothermia Nov 2021
- Heat Illness Oct 2021
- Pneumothorax Sept 2021
- Envenomations Sept 2021
- Intro to Wilderness Medicine Aug 2021
- Necrotizing Fasciitis Aug 2021
- Cricothyrotomy July 2021
- Diarrhea & Dehydration May 2021
- Biological Warfare Agents Apr 2021
- Ankle & Foot Injuries Jan 2021
- The Bougie Oct 2020
- Penile Entrapment Oct 2020
- High Altitude Illness Aug 2020
- Frostbite July 2020
- Hypothyroidism May 2020
- Adrenal Insufficiency May 2020
- Neurogenic Shock Feb 2020

This document is not a retention agreement. A retention agreement is always required in order to be retained.

Terrell J. Swanson, MD, FAWM

1294 Ponte Vedra Blvd • Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082
Cell: (904) 333-8605 • E-Mail: terrellswansonmd@yahoo.com

- | | |
|--------------------------------------|----------|
| • Dementia | Feb 2020 |
| • Primary Headaches | Jan 2020 |
| • Chemical Injuries | Nov 2019 |
| • Seizures | Nov 2019 |
| • Thoracic Outlet Syndrome | Oct 2019 |
| • VTE | Oct 2019 |
| • AV Fistulas | Oct 2019 |
| • Emergent Ophthalmologic Procedures | May 2019 |
| • Foleys | May 2019 |

Other

- Co-inventor of a novel endotracheal intubation device (patent pending)
- Owner & founder of New Beauty Company Aesthetics™, est 2022

Expert not retained